



Qualcomm Technologies, Inc.
5775 Morehouse Drive, San Diego, CA 92121-1714
www.qualcomm.com

Date: January 17, 2020

FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA435

Description of Permissive Change

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.
Ref: Class II permissive change
Applicant: Qualcomm Technologies, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA435 (original date: 10/06/2019)

This application is prepared for correcting the antenna model error which contained in the recent certified application. The error is due to mis-communication during the data gathering phase and now noted by the grantee. The antenna model: TX1/2 Ant.: **DQ6615G5000 (81EAA615.G50)**, should be corrected to **DQ6615G4900 (81EAA615.G49)**.

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely yours,

Stanley Lin
Qualcomm Technologies, Inc.
E-mail: slin@qti.qualcomm.com
Tel: 02-87935028 / Fax: 02-87935198